

Indiana Injury Violence National Initiative Precaution Intentional Data
Suicide Homicide Falls Poisoning Motor Vehicle Crashes Occupational
Prevention Statistics Partnership Unintentional Collaboration State
Residential Fires Drowning Fatal Non-Fatal Morbidity Mortality Burns
Resource Safety Responsibility Hospitalization Indiana Injury Violence
Firearm Struck By Suicide Homicide Falls Poisoning Motor Vehicle Crash
National Initiative Precaution Intentional Data Prevention Statistics
Occupational Residential Fires Drowning Fatal Non-Fatal Morbidity Mortality
Partnership Unintentional Collaboration State Resource Safety Responsibility

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Hospitalization Indiana Injury Violence National Initiative Precaution
Burns Firearm Struck By Suicide Homicide Falls Poisoning Motor Vehicle
Unintentional Data Prevention Statistics Partnership Unintentional Collabora
Crashes Occupational Residential Fires Drowning Fatal Non-Fatal Morbid
State Resource Safety Responsibility Hospitalization Indiana Injury
Mortality Burns Firearm Struck By Suicide Homicide Falls Poisoning
ence National Initiative Precaution Intentional Data Prevention Statis
Motor Vehicle Crashes Occupational Residential Fires Drowning Fatal Non-F
Partnership Unintentional Collaboration State Resource Safety Responsibility

Injury Resource Directory

Association for the Advancement of Automotive Medicine (AAAM)

847.844.3880

PO Box 4176
Barrington, IL

FAX: 847.844.3884
EMAIL: info@aaam.org

WEB: <http://www.carcrash.org/>

The Association for the Advancement of Automotive Medicine (AAAM) is a professional multidisciplinary organization dedicated entirely to motor vehicle crash injury prevention and control.

V M F P R D O

Adults & Children Together: Against Violence (ACT)

202.336.5817

Washington, DC

EMAIL: jsilva@apa.org

WEB: <http://www.actagainstviolence.com/>

The ACT (Adults and Children Together: Against Violence) Project provides information based on long-term research to parents and other adults to help them protect children from violence. Through simple, accessible messages and materials, the Project translates the findings from research on early childhood development, aggression, and violence prevention. The program is designed to help adults become positive role models so they can teach young children constructive ways to resolve conflicts, deal with frustration, and handle anger. In doing so, they can help safeguard children from involvement with violence now and in the future.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)

888.422.8737

Mailstop E-29
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA

WEB: <http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/>

The mission of the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), as an agency of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, is to serve the public by using the best science, taking responsive public health actions, and providing trusted health information to prevent harmful exposures and disease related to toxic substances.

V M F P R D O

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (AACAP)

202.966.7300

3615 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.966.2891
EMAIL: webthing@aacap.org

WEB: <http://www.aacap.org>

The American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry's mission is to promote mentally healthy children, adolescents and families through research, training, advocacy, prevention, comprehensive diagnosis and treatment, peer support and collaboration.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Academy of Clinical Toxicology (AACT)

717.558.7847

777 East Park Drive
PO Box 8820
Harrisburg, PA

FAX: 717.558.7845
EMAIL: msouders@pamedsoc.org

WEB: <http://www.clintox.org/>

The American Academy of Clinical Toxicology (AACT) was established in 1968 as a not-for-profit multi-disciplinary organization uniting scientists and clinicians in the advancement of research, education, prevention and treatment of diseases caused by chemicals, drugs and toxins.

V M F P R D O

American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons

847.823.7186

6300 North River Road
Rosemont, IL

FAX: 847.823.8125

WEB: <http://www.aaos.org/>

The American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons provides education and practice management services for orthopaedic surgeons and allied health professionals. The Academy also serves as an advocate for improved patient care and informs the public about the science of orthopaedics.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American Academy of Pediatrics

847.434.4000

141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL
WEB: <http://www.aap.org/>

FAX: 847.434.8000
EMAIL: kidsdocs@aap.org

The mission of the American Academy of Pediatrics is to attain optimal physical, mental, and social health and well-being for all infants, children, adolescents, and young adults. To accomplish this mission, the Academy shall support the professional needs of its members.

V M F P R D O

American Alliance for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance (AAHPERD)

703.476.3400

American Association for Active Lifestyles and Fitness (AAALF)

1900 Association Drive
Reston, VA

WEB: <http://www.aahperd.org/aaalf/template.cfm>

AAALF's mission is to promote active lifestyles and fitness for all individuals by facilitating the application of diverse professional interests through knowledge expansion, information dissemination, and collaborative efforts.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Association of Occupational Health Nurses (AAOHN)

770.455.7757

2920 Brandywine Road
Suite 100
Atlanta, GA

FAX: 770.455.7271

WEB: <http://www.aaohn.org/>

The vision of the American Association of Occupational Health Nurses (AAOHN) is that work and community environments will be healthy and safe.

V M F P R D O

American Association of Poison Control Centers (AAPCC)

202.362.7217

3201 New Mexico Avenue
Suite 330
Washington, DC

EMAIL: info@aapcc.org

WEB: <http://www.aapcc.org/>

The American Association of Poison Control Centers (AAPCC) is a nationwide organization of poison centers and interested individuals dedicated to provide a forum for poison centers and interested individuals to promote the reduction of morbidity and mortality from poisonings through public and professional education and scientific research; and set voluntary standards for poison center operations.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

888.687.2277

601 E Street, NW
Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www.aarp.org/>

AARP is a nonprofit, nonpartisan membership organization for people age 50 and over. It is dedicated to enhancing quality of life for all as we age. AARP leads positive social change and delivers value to members through information, advocacy and service, while providing a wide range of unique benefits, special products, and services to members.

V M F P R D O

American Association of Suicidology (AAS)

202.237.2280

5221 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.237.2282

EMAIL: info@suicidology.org

WEB: <http://www.suicidology.org/index.cfm>

The goal of the American Association of Suicidology (AAS) is to understand and prevent suicide.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Burn Association (ABA)

312.642.9260

625 North Michigan Avenue
Suite 2550
Chicago, IL

FAX: 312.642.9130
EMAIL: info@ameriburn.org

WEB: <http://www.ameriburn.org>

The American Burn Association (ABA) is dedicated to improving the lives of everyone affected by burn injury through patient care, education, research and advocacy.

V M F P R D O

American Chemical Society

800.227.5558

1155 Sixteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.872.4615
EMAIL: help@acs.org

WEB: <http://www.chemistry.org/portal/a/c/s/1/home.html>

The American Chemical Society is a self-governed individual membership organization that consists of more than 159,000 members at all degree levels and in all fields of chemistry. The organization provides a broad range of opportunities for peer interaction and career development, regardless of professional or scientific interests.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP)

800.798.1822

1125 Executive Circle
Irving, TX

FAX: 972.580.2816
EMAIL: execdirector@acep.org

WEB: <http://www.acep.org/webportal>

The American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) exists to support quality emergency medical care, and to promote the interests of emergency physicians.

V M F P R D O

American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (ACOEM)

847.818.1800

1114 N. Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL

FAX: 847.818.9266

WEB: <http://www.acoem.org/>

ACOEM provides leadership to promote optimal health and safety of workers, workplaces, and environments by educating health professionals and the public; stimulating research; enhancing the quality of practice; guiding public policy; and advancing the field of occupational and environmental medicine.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Council for Drug Education

800.488.DRUG

164 West 74th Street
New York, NY

EMAIL: acde@phoenixhouse.org

WEB: <http://www.acde.org/>

The American Council for Drug Education is a substance abuse prevention and education agency that develops programs and materials based on the most current scientific research on drug use and its impact on society.

V M F P R D O

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)

773.935.2691

Midwest / Chicago Chapter

916 W Gordon Terrace
Suite 1
Chicago, IL

EMAIL: afsp@rcn.com

WEB: <http://www.afspmidwest.com/>

The American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) is the only national not-for-profit organization exclusively dedicated to funding research, developing prevention initiatives and offering educational programs and conferences for survivors, mental health professionals, physicians and the public.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)

212.363.3500

120 Wall Street
22nd Floor
New York, NY

EMAIL: inquiry@afsp.org

WEB: <http://www.afsp.org>

The American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP) is the only national not-for-profit organization exclusively dedicated to funding research, developing prevention initiatives and offering educational programs and conferences for survivors, mental health professionals, physicians and the public.

V M F P R D O

American Geriatrics Society (AGS)

800.563.4916

Foundation for Health in Aging (FHA)

350 Fifth Avenue
Suite 801
New York, NY

FAX: 212.832.8646

WEB: <http://www.healthinaging.org/>

The AGS Foundation for Health in Aging (FHA) aims to build a bridge between the research and practice of geriatrics health care professionals and the public, and to advocate on behalf of older adults and their special needs: wellness and preventive care, self-responsibility and independence, and connections to the family and community.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Health Quality Association

202.331.5790

1155 21st Street, NW
Suite 202
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.331.9334
EMAIL: info@ahqa.org

WEB: <http://www.ahqa.org/>

The American Health Quality Association is a charitable, educational, not-for-profit national membership association dedicated to health care quality through community-based, independent quality evaluation and improvement programs.

V M F P R D O

American Psychiatric Association (APA)

703.907.7300

1000 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 1825
Arlington, VA

EMAIL: apa@psych.org

WEB: <http://www.psych.org>

The mission of the American Psychiatric Association is to promote the highest quality care for individuals with mental disorders (including mental retardation and substance-related disorders) and their families; promote psychiatric education and research; advance and represent the profession of psychiatry; and serve the professional needs of its membership.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American Psychological Association (APA)

800.374.2721

750 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

EMAIL: pracgovt@apa.org

WEB: <http://www.apa.org>

The objects of the American Psychological Association shall be to advance psychology as a science and profession and as a means of promoting health, education, and human welfare by the encouragement of psychology in all its branches in the broadest and most liberal manner; the promotion of research in psychology and the improvement of research methods and conditions; the improvement of the qualifications and usefulness of psychologists through high standards of ethics, conduct, education, and achievement; the establishment and maintenance of the highest standards of professional ethics and conduct of the members of the Association; and the increase and diffusion of psychological knowledge through meetings, professional contacts, reports, papers, discussions, and publications thereby to advance scientific interests and inquiry, and the application of research findings to the promotion of health, education, and the public welfare.

V M F P R D O

American Red Cross (ARC)

202.303.4498

2025 E Street, NW
Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www.redcross.org/>

The American Red Cross (ARC), a humanitarian organization led by volunteers and guided by its Congressional Charter and the Fundamental Principles of the International Red Cross Movement, provides relief to victims of disasters and helps people prevent, prepare for, and respond to emergencies.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Red Cross (ARC) of Indianapolis 317.684.1441

441 East Tenth Street
Indianapolis, IN
EMAIL: arc@redcross-indy.org
WEB: <http://www.redcross-indy.org/cs/>

The American Red Cross (ARC), a humanitarian organization led by volunteers and guided by its Congressional Charter and the Fundamental Principles of the International Red Cross Movement, provides relief to victims of disasters and helps people prevent, prepare for, and respond to emergencies.

V M F P R D O

American Society of Agricultural Engineers 269.429.0300

2950 Niles Road
Saint Joseph, MI
FAX: 269.429.3852
EMAIL: hq@asae.org
WEB: <http://asae.org/>

The American Society of Agricultural Engineers is an educational and scientific organization dedicated to the advancement of engineering applicable to agricultural, food, and biological systems.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

American Society on Aging 800.537.9728

833 Market Street
Suite 511
San Francisco, CA
FAX: 415.974.0300
EMAIL: info@asaging.org
WEB: <http://www.asaging.org/>

The American Society on Aging is an association of diverse individuals bound by a common goal: to support the commitment and enhance the knowledge and skills of those who seek to improve the quality of life of older adults and their families.

V M F P R D O

American Trauma Association 800.556.7890

8903 Presidential Parkway
Suite 512
Upper Marlboro, MD
FAX: 301.420.0617
EMAIL: info@amtrauma.org
WEB: <http://www.amtrauma.org/>

The mission of the American Trauma Association is to save lives through improved trauma care and injury prevention.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

American Trauma Society (ATS)

800.556.7890

8903 Presidential Parkway
Suite 512
Upper Marlboro, MD

FAX: 301.420.0617
EMAIL: info@amtrauma.org

WEB: <http://www.amtrauma.org/>

To save lives through improved trauma care and injury prevention.

V M F P R D O

Americans for Gun Safety (AGS)

202.775.0300

FAX: 202.775.0430

Washington, DC

WEB: <http://ww2.americansforgunsafety.com/>

Americans for Gun Safety (AGS) is bringing a new voice to the debate over guns and gun safety, which for too long has been dominated by the far left and far right. Through legislative measures and public outreach, AGS supports the rights of law abiding gun owners and promotes reasonable and effective proposals for fighting gun crime and keeping guns out of the hands of criminals and children. AGS is a non-partisan, not for profit advocacy organization.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)

202.371.9090

ASTHO

1275 K Street NW
Suite. 800
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.371.9797

WEB: <http://www.astho.org/>

The Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO) is the national nonprofit organization representing the state and territorial public health agencies of the United States, the U.S. Territories, and the District of Columbia. ASTHO's members, the chief health officials of these jurisdictions, are dedicated to formulating and influencing sound public health policy, and to assuring excellence in state-based public health practice.

V M F P R D O

Bicycle Helmet Safety Institute

703.486.0100

4611 Seventh Street South
Arlington, VA

FAX: 703.286.0576
EMAIL: info@helmets.org

WEB: <http://www.helmets.org/index.htm>

The Bicycle Helmet Safety Institute a small, active, non-profit consumer-funded program acting as a clearinghouse and a technical resource for bicycle helmet information. They try to explain the technology of helmets to consumers, and promote better helmets through improved standards.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Brady Center to Prevent Gun Violence

202.898.0792

1225 Eye Street, NW
Suite 1100
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.371.9615

WEB: <http://www.cphv.org/>

The Brady Campaign works to enact and enforce sensible gun laws, regulations and public policies through grassroots activism, electing progun control public officials and increasing public awareness of gun violence. The Brady Center works to reform the gun industry and educate the public about gun violence through litigation and grassroots mobilization, and works to enact and enforce sensible regulations to reduce gun violence including regulations governing the gun industry.

V M F P R D O

Brain Injury Association of America

703.761.0750

8201 Greensboro Drive
Suite 611
McLean, VA

WEB: <http://www.biausa.org/Pages/home.html>

The Brain Injury Association of America is dedicated to creating a better future through brain injury prevention, research, education, and advocacy.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Burn Institute

858.541.2277

3702 Ruffin Road
San Diego, CA

FAX: 858.541.7179

EMAIL: admin@burninstitute.org

WEB: <http://www.burninstitute.org/>

The Burn Institute is a non-profit health agency dedicated to reducing burn injuries and deaths through fire and burn prevention education, burn survivor support programs and the funding of burn care research and treatment.

V M F P R D O

Burn Prevention Foundation

800.207.3090

5000 Tilghman
Suite 215
Allentown, PA

EMAIL: info@burnprevention.org

WEB: <http://www.burnprevention.org/>

The mission of the Burn Prevention Foundation is to provide burn injury prevention education to and advocacy for those at greatest risk.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Center for Child Care Workforce (CCW) 202.662.8005

555 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Washington, DC
FAX: 202.662.8006
EMAIL: ccw@aft.org
WEB: <http://www.ccw.org/>

CCW/AFTEF's mission is to improve the quality of early care and education for all children by promoting policy, research and organizing that ensure the early care and education workforce is well-educated, receives better compensation and a voice in their workplace.

V M F P R D O

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 770.488.1506

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)

Mailstop K65
4770 Buford Highway NE
Atlanta, GA
FAX: 770.488.1667
EMAIL: OHCINFO@cdc.gov
WEB: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/default.htm>

The National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) works to reduce morbidity, disability, mortality, and costs associated with injuries.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 770.488.1506

Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS)

Mailstop K65
4770 Buford Highway NE
Atlanta, GA
FAX: 770.488.1667
EMAIL: OHCINFO@cdc.gov
WEB: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/wisqars/>

WISQARS (Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System) is an interactive database system that provides customized reports of injury-related data.

V M F P R D O

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 301.458.4000

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)

3311 Toledo Road
Hyattsville, MD
EMAIL: nchsquery@cdc.gov
WEB: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/injury.htm>

The mission of the National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) is to provide statistical information that will guide actions and policies to improve the health of the American people. As the Nation's principal health statistics agency, NCHS leads the way with accurate, relevant, and timely data.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

800.356.4674

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)

200 Independence Avenue, SW
Room 715H
Washington, DC
FAX: 513.533.8573

WEB: <http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html>

The Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 created both NIOSH and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). OSHA is in the U.S. Department of Labor and is responsible for developing and enforcing workplace safety and health regulations. NIOSH is in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and is an agency established to help assure safe and healthful working conditions for working men and women by providing research, information, education, and training in the field of occupational safety and health. NIOSH provides national and world leadership to prevent work-related illness, injury, disability, and death by gathering information, conducting scientific research, and translating the knowledge gained into products and services.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence

303.492.8465

University of Colorado at Boulder
439 UCB
Boulder, CO
FAX: 303.443.3297
EMAIL: cspv@colorado.edu

WEB: <http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/index.html>

CSPV has a threefold mission. First, the Information House serves to collect research literature and resources on the causes and prevention of violence and provides direct information services to the public by offering topical searches on customized databases. Second, CSPV offers technical assistance for the evaluation and development of violence prevention programs. Third, CSPV maintains a basic research component through data analysis and other projects on the causes of violence and the effectiveness of prevention and intervention programs.

V M F P R D O

Child Abuse Prevention Network

WEB: <http://www.child-abuse.com/>

The Child Abuse Prevention Network: The world wide Internet nerve center for professionals in the field of child abuse and neglect.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Child Labor Coalition (CLC)

EMAIL: childlabor@nclnet.org

WEB: <http://www.stopchildlabor.org>

The Child Labor Coalition (CLC) exists to serve as a national network for the exchange of information about child labor; provide a forum and a unified voice on protecting working minors and ending child labor exploitation; and develop informational and educational outreach to the public and private sectors to combat child labor abuses and promote progressive initiatives and legislation.

V M F P R D O

Children's Safety Network (CSN)

617.969.7100

National Injury & Violence Prevention Resource Center

55 Chapel Street
Newton, MA

FAX: 617.969.9186
EMAIL: csn@edc.org

WEB: <http://www.childrensafetynetwork.org>

CSN works with maternal and child health (MCH), public health, and other injury prevention practitioners to provide technical assistance and information; facilitate the implementation and evaluation of injury prevention programs; and conduct analytical and policy activities that improve injury and violence prevention.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Chimney Safety Institute of America (CSIA)

317.837.5362

2155 Commercial Drive
Plainfield, IN

FAX: 317.837.5365
EMAIL: office@csia.org

WEB: <http://www.csia.org/>

CSIA is committed to the elimination of residential chimney fires, carbon monoxide intrusion and other chimney-related hazards that result in the loss of lives and property.

V M F P R D O

Committee for Children

800-634-4449

Second Step Curriculum

568 First Avenue, South
#600
Seattle, WA

FAX: 206.343.1445

WEB: <http://www.cfchildren.org/ssf/ssf/ssindex>

The award-winning Second Step program teaches social and emotional skills for violence prevention. The program includes research-based, teacher-friendly curricula, training for educators, and parent-education components.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Committee for Children

800.634.4449

Steps to Respect

568 First Avenue, South
#600
Seattle, WA

FAX: 206.343.1445

WEB: <http://www.cfchildren.org/strf/str/strindex>

To address bullying effectively, educators, students, and families must work together to tackle it at the schoolwide level. The Steps to Respect program gives you step-by-step guidance, implementation and assessment tools, adult trainings, and student lessons - all in one.

V M F P R D O

Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI)

800.558.8976

3315-K North 124th Street
Brookfield, WI

FAX: 262.783.5906
EMAIL: info@crisisprevention.com

WEB: <http://www.crisisprevention.com>

The Nonviolent Crisis Intervention® program is known worldwide for its behavior management best practices, and is recognized as the international standard for crisis prevention and intervention training. CPI is committed to continuing its research, support, and delivery of the highest quality behavior management training and resources, and to serving as a positive change agent for helping professionals and the individuals in their care.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA)

800.826.3632

730 N. Franklin Street
Suite 501
Chicago, IL

FAX: 312.642.7243
EMAIL: chapters@dbsalliance.org

WEB: <http://www.dbsalliance.org>

The Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) is the nation's leading patient-directed organization focusing on the most prevalent mental illnesses - depression and bipolar disorder. The organization fosters an understanding about the impact and management of these life-threatening illnesses by providing up-to-date, scientifically-based tools and information written in language the general public can understand. DBSA supports research to promote more timely diagnosis, develop more effective and tolerable treatments and discover a cure. The organization works to ensure that people living with mood disorders are treated equitably.

V M F P R D O

Family and Community Violence Prevention Program (FCVP)

888.496.2667

1400 Brush Row Road
PO Box 1004
Wilberforce, OH

FAX: 937.376.6180
EMAIL: fcvp@centralstate.edu

WEB: <http://www.fcvp.org>

The purpose of the FCVP is to impact the increasing incidence of violence and abusive behavior in low income, at-risk communities through the mobilization of community partners.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Farm Safety 4 Just Kids

800.423.5437

PO Box 458
Earlham, IA

EMAIL: info@fs4jk.org

WEB: <http://www.fs4jk.org>

The mission of Farm Safety 4 Just Kids is to promote a safe farm environment to prevent health hazards, injuries, and fatalities to children and youth.

V M F P R D O

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

202.566.1600

500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC

EMAIL: FEMAOPA@dhs.gov

WEB: <http://www.fema.gov/>

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) leads America to prepare for, prevent, respond to, and recover from disasters.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Foundation for Aquatic Injury Prevention

800.342.0330

11230 White Lake Road
Fenton, MI

FAX: 810.714.0354

EMAIL: ron@aquaticisf.org

WEB: <http://www.aquaticisf.org/>

The Foundation for Aquatic Injury Prevention (FAIP) is a non-profit educational organization dedicated to reducing the number of diving injuries, drownings and near drowning injuries, and other aquatic accidents. FAIP represents victims, their families and others dedicated to the prevention of tragedy in aquatic accidents.

V M F P R D O

Governors Highway Safety Association (GHSA)

202.789.0942

750 First Street, NE
Suite 720
Washington, DC

EMAIL: dalston@ghsa.org

WEB: <http://www.naghsr.org/>

The Governors Highway Safety Association (GHSA) is the states' voice on highway safety. Prior to September 2002, GHSA was known as the National Association of Governors' Highway Safety Representatives.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Hamilton Fish Institute

202.496.2200

2121 K Street, NW
Suite 200
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.496.6244
EMAIL: info@hamfish.org

WEB: <http://www.hamfish.org/>

Working to make schools and communities safer for learning.

V M F P R D O

Health and Age

573 Vista de la Ciudad
Santa Fe, NM

WEB: <http://www.healthandage.com/Home/gm=20>

The Health and Age mission is to open up the discussion on aging, limited not so long ago to a select few, to involve millions of people across the world. This should enable people to benefit directly, and also help others to benefit, from the ongoing progress of clinical research in an area of such major relevance to human well-being.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Home Safety Council (HSC)

202.349.1100

1725 Eye Street, NW
Suite 300
Washington, DC

EMAIL: info@homesafetycouncil.org

WEB: <http://www.homesafetycouncil.org/index.aspx>

The Home Safety Council (HSC) is the only national non-profit organization solely dedicated to preventing home related injuries that result in nearly 20,000 deaths and 21 million medical visits on average each year. Through national programs, partnerships and the support of volunteers, HSC educates people of all ages to be safer in and around their homes.

V M F P R D O

Hoosiers Concerned About Gun Violence

317.636.2388

1201 North Central Avenue
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.377.0774
EMAIL: hcagv@sbcglobal.net

WEB: <http://www.hcgv.org>

Hoosiers Concerned About Gun Violence is an outgrowth of the Healthy City Committee of the Caring Community founded in 1990. It brings together Hoosiers concerned about the rising tide of gun violence to seek solutions to this problem at the local, state and national levels.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Humpty Dumpty Association

908.241.3374

442 Dermody Street
Roselle, NJ

FAX: 908.241.7157
EMAIL: julius@humptydumpty.org

WEB: <http://www.humptydumpty.org/>

The Humpty Dumpty Association is dedicated to preventing brain injuries and promoting creative thinking.

V M F P R D O

Indiana Athletic Trainers Association (IATA)

317.231.2825

1 North Capitol
Suite 1111
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.916.1252
EMAIL: tfzack@yahoo.com

WEB: <http://www.iata-usa.org/>

The Indiana Athletic Trainers' Association is committed to the provision of quality healthcare for the physically active individual and strives to advance the athletic training profession.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Indiana Criminal Justice Institute (ICJI)

317.232.1233

One North Capitol Avenue
Suite 1000
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.233.5150
EMAIL: webmaster@cji.state.in.us

WEB: <http://www.in.gov/cji/index.html>

The Indiana Criminal Justice Institute serves as the state's planning agency for criminal justice, juvenile justice, traffic safety, and victim services. The Institute develops long-range strategies for the effective administration of Indiana's criminal and juvenile justice systems and administers federal and state funds to carry out these strategies.

V M F P R D O

Indiana Department of Education (DOE)

317.232.6610

Indiana School Safety Specialist Academy (ISSSA)

State House
Room 229
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.232.8004
EMAIL: jfuller@doe.state.in.us

WEB: <http://www.doe.state.in.us/issssa/>

The Indiana School Safety Specialist Academy (ISSSA) will provide on-going, certified training and information on national and state best practices, as well as exemplary resources for school safety, security, intervention/prevention, and emergency preparedness planning. School safety specialists will be trained to lead the development and implementation of school safety practices which will provide safe educational environments for all students in Indiana.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Indiana Hospital and Health Association (IHHA)

317.633.4870

1 American Square
Suite 1900
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.633.4875

WEB: <http://www.inhha.org/>

The mission of the Indiana Hospital&Health Association is to provide leadership, representation, and services in the common best interests of its members as they promote the improvement of community health status.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Indiana Medical Services for Children

317.278.7525

702 Barnhill Drive
Suite 2500
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.278.9146

EMAIL: pantaylo@iupui.edu

WEB: <http://www.indianaemsc.org/>

The Emergency Medical Services for Children (EMSC) program was established by an Act of the United States Congress in 1984 to ensure state-of-the-art emergency care for ill or injured children and adolescents. The EMSC program covers the entire spectrum of emergency medical care, including primary prevention, acute care, and rehabilitation. Jointly administered by the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) and the United States Department of Transportation's National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, the program provides grants to States and accredited schools of medicine to improve existing emergency medical services systems and develop and evaluate improved procedures and protocols for treating children. The EMSC program is the only Federal program that focuses on improving the quality of children's emergency care.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Indiana Mental Health Association

317.638.3501

55 Monument Circle
Monument Circle
Suite 455
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.638.3540

WEB: <http://www.nmha.org/>

The National Mental Health Association is dedicated to promoting mental health, preventing mental disorders and achieving victory over mental illness through advocacy, education, research and service.

V M F P R D O

Indiana Minority Health Coalition (IMHC)

317.926.4011

3737 North Meridian Street
3rd Floor
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.926.4012
EMAIL: bfaulkner@imhc.org

WEB: <http://www.imhc.org/>

The Indiana Minority Health Coalition (IMHC), Inc. Department of Research and Training promotes the discovery, empowerment, and linkages of communities to resources for ensuring success. The Department of Research and Training is composed of two centers, the Racial and Ethnic Minority Epidemiology (REME) Center and the Community Capacity Building Technical Assistance and Training Center (CCBTATC).

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Indiana Partnership to Prevent Violent Injury and Death

317.278.7776

702 Barnhill Drive
Room 0903
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.278.3798
EMAIL: plau@iupui.edu

V M F P R D O

Indiana Poison Control Center

317.962.2335

Methodist Hospital
I-65 at 21st Street
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.962.2337

WEB: <http://www.clarian.org/clinical/poisoncontrol/>

The Indiana Poison Center undertakes the following as its mission for the citizens of Indiana:

Provide 24-hour emergency poison and patient management information to the public and health care providers; offer poison prevention education opportunities to the public; educate health care providers in the management of poisonings and drug overdoses; further knowledge in the field of clinical toxicology by research and contribution to the medical literature; and collect and disseminate statistical information on poisonings.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Indiana Poisonous Plants

EMAIL: webmaster@vet.purdue.edu

WEB: <http://vet.purdue.edu/depts/addl/toxic/cover1.htm>

This website provides a listing of all poisonous plants in Indiana. The site is hosted by Purdue University and provides educational information regarding poisonous plants, their toxicity, the species they affect, their botanical type, and physical characteristics.

V M F P R D O

Indiana State Department of Health (ISDH) 317.234.2890

Injury Prevention Program

2 North Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.233.7805
EMAIL: cgraves@isdh.state.in.us

WEB: <http://www.in.gov/isdh/programs/injury/index.htm>

The mission of the Indiana State Department of Health Injury Prevention Program is to aid in the development of strategies for decreasing injury and death among Hoosiers, which will improve the quality of life for all persons in Indiana.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Indiana State Emergency Management Agency

317.232.3986

302 West Washington Street
Room E-208 A
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.232.3895

WEB: <http://www.ai.org/sema/index.html>

We commit ourselves to ensuring the safety of the public. To that end, we will provide service and conduct business efficiently, honestly, cordially, ethically and in an atmosphere of mutual cooperation and trust. We will be leaders in providing a safe and productive work environment for each other, in which we all will experience a balance of autonomy and teamwork, while promoting mutual respect, open communications, accountability and personal growth.

V M F P R D O

Indiana State Police (ISP)

WEB: <http://www.in.gov/isp/>

The ISP will be the premier law enforcement agency in the country. We will be guided by three immutable values: Integrity, Service, and Professionalism. In order to foster respect, creativity, teamwork and diversity, individual employees will be given the authority, latitude and responsibility associated with an empowered work force. Problem solving, crime reduction, traffic safety, and police service will be approached with unwavering consistency--100% effort, 100% of the time.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Indiana Suicide Prevention Coalition (ISPC)

260.481.4184

2101 East Coliseum Boulevard
130F Neff Hall
Fort Wayne, IN

FAX: 260.481.5767

WEB: <http://www.indianasuicidepreventioncoalition.org>

The Coalition is in a growth phase and its goal is to have all regions of the state as well as a variety of stakeholders including health, mental health, education, policy makers, the faith community, survivors of suicide, youth, elderly, people of diverse racial, ethnic, and gender backgrounds, and others represented on the Coalition.

V M F P R D O

Injury Prevention Web

EMAIL: david.lawrence@sdsu.edu

WEB: <http://www.injuryprevention.org/>

The Injury Prevention Web hosts the Web sites of several agencies and organizations working to prevent injuries. This site contains a weekly literature update of recent journal articles and agency reports, injury data for every U.S. state, more than 1400 links to government and non-profit injury prevention sites worldwide, suggestions of books for your library, and the gateway for information about scheduled NIITS teleconference sessions.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety

WEB: www.highwaysafety.org/vehicle_ratings/ratings.htm

Provides information regarding vehicle-specific crash ratings.

V M F P R D O

International Society for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect (ISPCAN)

312.578.1401

200 N. Michigan Avenue
Suite 500
Chicago, IL

FAX: 312.578.1405

EMAIL: ISPCAN@aol.com

WEB: <http://www.child-abuse.com/ispcan/>

The International Society for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect's mission is to prevent cruelty to children in every nation, in every form.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Join Together Online (JTO)

617.437.1500

One Appleton Street
4th floor
Boston, MA

FAX: 617.437.9394
EMAIL: info@jointogether.org

WEB: <http://www.jointogether.org/home/>

Join Together Online (JTO) is a comprehensive network of free Internet services supporting community-based efforts to address substance abuse and gun violence.

V M F P R D O

Lifesaving Resources, Inc.

603.827.4139

PO Box 905
Harrisville, NH

FAX: 603.827.4134
EMAIL: admin@lifesaving.com

WEB: <http://www.lifesaving.com/>

Lifesaving Resources, Inc. is dedicated to drowning and aquatic injury prevention and emergency management and pays tribute to Lifeguard, Public Safety and Rescue personnel from throughout the world.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Light for Life Foundation

303.429.3530

PO Box 644
Westminster, CO

FAX: 303.426.4496
EMAIL: Ask4help@yellowribbon.org

WEB: <http://www.yellowribbon.org>

The desired outcomes for the program are: Increased Protective Factors and Help Seeking Behaviors, and Decreased Risk Factors and Suicidal Ideation. To change societal norms and show that (1) It's OK to Ask for Help!® and that (2) It's OK to Be-A-Link!®

V M F P R D O

Marion County Mental Health Association

317.251.0005

Crisis & Suicide Intervention Service

2506 Willowbrook Parkway
Suite 100
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.254.2800

A 24-hour telephone information and referral service for suicide prevention, family violence, depression, and a wide range of other issues. Services are confidential and free of charge.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) 800.GET.MADD

511 E. John Carpenter Frwy. FAX: 972.869.2206
Suite 700
Irving, TX
WEB: <http://www.madd.org/home/>

MADD's mission is to stop drunk driving, support the victims of this violent crime, and prevent underage drinking.

V M F P R D O

Mothers Against Violence in America (MAVIA) 800.897.7697

105 14th Avenue FAX: 206.323.2132
Suite 2A EMAIL: info@mavia.org
Seattle, WA
WEB: <http://www.mavia.org/default.asp>

MAVIA's mission is to prevent violence by and against children through education, outreach and advocacy.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National 4-H 202.720.2908

1400 Independence Avenue, SW FAX: 202.720.9366
Stop 2225 EMAIL: 4hhq@csrees.usda.gov
Washington, DC
WEB: <http://www.national4-hheadquarters.gov/>

4-H empowers youth to reach their full potential, working and learning in partnership with caring adults.

V M F P R D O

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) 703.524.7600

2107 Wilson Blvd. FAX: 703.524.9094
Suite 300
Arlington, VA
WEB: <http://www.nami.org>

NAMI is dedicated to the eradication of mental illnesses and to the improvement of the quality of life of all whose lives are affected by these diseases.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI) Indiana

317.925.9399

PO Box 22697
Indianapolis, IN

FAX: 317.925-9398
EMAIL: nami-in@nami.org

WEB: www.namiindiana.org

NAMI is dedicated to the eradication of mental illnesses and to the improvement of the quality of life of all whose lives are affected by these diseases.

V M F P R D O

National Association of Children's Hospitals and Related Institutions (NACHRI)

703.684.1355

401 Wythe Street
Alexandria, VA

FAX: 703.684.1589
EMAIL: mbrsvcs@nachri.org

WEB: <http://www.childrenshospitals.net/>

NACHRI promotes the health and well-being of children and their families through support of children's hospitals and health systems that are committed to excellence in providing health care to children. It does so through education, research, health promotion and advocacy.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Association of County & City Health Officials (NACCHO)

202.783.5550

1100 17th Street, NW
Second Floor
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.783.1583

WEB: <http://www.naccho.org/>

NACCHO is the national organization representing local public health agencies. NACCHO works to support efforts that protect and improve the health of all people and all communities by promoting national policy, developing resources and programs, seeking health equity and supporting effective local public health practice and systems.

V M F P R D O

National Association of Medical Examiners (NAME)

404.730.478

430 Pryor Street, SW
Atlanta, GA

FAX: 404.730.4420
EMAIL: drdeathmd@comcast.net

WEB: <http://thename.org/>

To provide a professional organization for medical examiners, being those physicians of medicine or osteopathy who investigate sudden, violent and suspicious deaths, deaths related to public health and who perform autopsies in connection therewith, as well as those physicians who investigate such deaths, but do not perform autopsies.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Association of State Fire Marshals **877.996.2736**

PO Box 4137
Clifton Park, NY
FAX: 518.383.9647
EMAIL: cbourke@nycap.rr.com
WEB: <http://www.firemarshals.org/>

To protect human life, property and the environment from fire and improve the efficiency and effectiveness of State Fire Marshals' operations.

V M F P R D O

National Association of State Head Injury Administrators (NASHIA) **301.656.3500**

4330 East West Highway
Suite 301
Bethesda, MD
FAX: 301.656.3530
EMAIL: nashia@nashia.org
WEB: <http://www.nashia.org/>

The mission of the National Association of State Head Injury Administrators is to assist state government in promoting partnerships and building systems to meet the needs of individuals with brain injury and their families.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Association of State Motorcycle Safety Administrators (SMSA) **303.797.2318**

7881 S. Wellington Street
Centennial, CO
FAX: 303.703.3569
WEB: <http://www.smsa.org/>

The National Association of State Motorcycle Safety Administrators is dedicated to serving the needs and interests of state motorcycle safety administrators and programs by advocating motorcycle safety and fostering and promoting the exchange of ideas and resources.

V M F P R D O

National Capital Poison Center **202.362.3867**

3201 New Mexico Ave, NW
Suite 310
Washington, DC
FAX: 202.362.8377
EMAIL: pc@poison.org
WEB: <http://www.poison.org/>

The mission of the Poison Center is to prevent poisonings, save lives, and limit injury from poisoning.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Center for Farmworker Health **800.531.5120**

1770 FM 967
Buda, TX
EMAIL: info@ncfh.org
WEB: <http://www.ncfh.org/>

NCFH's goal is to enhance the capacity of Migrant Health Centers (MHCs) to provide access to care and eliminate the health status disparities between farmworkers and the general population in the United States.

V M F P R D O

National Center on Child Fatality Review **626.444.4585**

4024 N. Durfee Avenue
El Monte, CA
FAX: 626.444.4851
EMAIL: pjclick@mac.com
WEB: <http://www.ican-ncfr.org/>

The mission of NCFR is to develop and promote a nationwide system of Child Fatality Review Teams to improve the health, safety and well being of children and reduce preventable child fatalities and severe injuries.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Conference of State Legislators **202.624.5400**

Childhood Injury Prevention

444 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 515
Washington, DC
FAX: 202.737.1069
EMAIL: ncslnet-admin@ncsl.org
WEB: <http://www.ncsl.org/index.htm>

The National Conference of State Legislatures is a bipartisan organization that serves the legislators and staffs of the nation's 50 states, its commonwealths and territories. NCSL provides research, technical assistance and opportunities for policymakers to exchange ideas on the most pressing state issues. NCSL is an effective and respected advocate for the interests of state governments before Congress and federal agencies.

V M F P R D O

National Council on Fireworks Safety **202.349.7127**

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC
EMAIL: getinfo@fireworksafety.com
WEB: <http://www.fireworksafety.com/>

The National Council on Fireworks Safety is a non-profit organization dedicated to the safe enjoyment of fireworks in the United States.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Domestic Violence Hotline

800.799.7233

PO Box 161810
Austin, TX

FAX: 512.453.8541
EMAIL: ndvh@ndvh.org

WEB: <http://www.ndvh.org/>

We believe that every caller deserves to be treated with dignity and respect. We believe that every family deserves to live in a world free from violence. We believe that safe homes and safe families are the foundation of a safe society. Until the violence stops, the National Domestic Violence Hotline will continue to answer - One Call at a Time.

V M F P R D O

National Elevator Escalator Safety Foundation

888.RIDE.SAFE

362 Pinehill Drive
Mobile, AL

EMAIL: info@eesf.org

WEB: <http://www.eesf.org/>

To educate the public on the safe and proper use of elevators, escalators and moving walks through informational programs.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Emergency Medical Services for Children

202.884.4927

8737 Coldsville Road
Suite 400
Silver Spring, MD

FAX: 202.884.6845
EMAIL: information@emscnrc.com

WEB: <http://www.ems-c.org/>

The Emergency Medical Services for Children Program is a national initiative designed to reduce child and youth disability and death due to severe illness and injury. Medical personnel, parents and volunteers, community groups and businesses, and national organizations and foundations all contribute to the effort.

V M F P R D O

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

617.770.3000

1 Batterymarch Park
Quincy, MA

FAX: 617.770.0700
EMAIL: public_affairs@nfpa.org

WEB: <http://www.nfpa.org/index.asp>

The mission of the international nonprofit NFPA is to reduce the worldwide burden of fire and other hazards on the quality of life by providing and advocating scientifically-based consensus codes and standards, research, training, and education.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

888.327.4236

400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov>

The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration's mission is to save lives, prevent injuries and reduce traffic related health care and other economic costs. The Agency develops, promotes and implements effective educational, engineering, and enforcement programs to end preventable tragedies and reduce economic costs associated with vehicle use and highway travel.

V M F P R D O

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)

888.327.4236

National Center for Statistics & Analysis (NCSA)/ Fatality Analysis Reporting System (FARS)

400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www-nrd.nhtsa.dot.gov/>

The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration's mission is to save lives, prevent injuries and reduce traffic related health care and other economic costs. The Agency develops, promotes and implements effective educational, engineering, and enforcement programs to end preventable tragedies and reduce economic costs associated with vehicle use and highway travel.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Inhalant Prevention Coalition (NIPC)

800.269.4237

2904 Kerbey Lane
Austin, TX

FAX: 512.477.3932
EMAIL: nipc@io.com

WEB: <http://www.inhalants.org/>

The NIPC serves as an inhalant referral and information clearinghouse, stimulates media coverage about inhalant issues, develops informational materials, produces ViewPoint (a quarterly newsletter), provides training and technical assistance and leads a week-long national grassroots inhalant education and awareness campaign.

V M F P R D O

National Injury Prevention Foundation

847.290.8600

Think First

5550 Meadowbrook Drive
Suite 110
Rolling Meadows, IL

FAX: 847.290.9005
EMAIL: thinkfirst@thinkfirst.org

WEB: <http://www.thinkfirst.org/home.asp>

ThinkFirst: Leading injury prevention through education, research and policy.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Institute of Standards and Technology

301.975.5900

Building and Fire Research Lab

100 Bureau Drive
Stop 8600
Gaithersburg, MD

FAX: 301.975.4032

WEB: <http://www.bfrl.nist.gov/>

The Building and Fire Research Laboratory studies building materials; computer-integrated construction practices; fire science and fire safety engineering; and structural, mechanical, and environmental engineering. Products of the laboratory's research include measurements and test methods, performance criteria, and technical data that supports innovations by industry and are incorporated into building and fire standards and codes.

V M F P R D O

National Institute on Mental Health (NIMH)

866.615.6464

6001 Executive Boulevard
Room 8184, MSC 9663
Bethesda, MD

FAX: 301.443.4279
EMAIL: nimhinfo@nih.gov

WEB: <http://www.nimh.nih.gov>

Working to improve mental health through biomedical research on mind, brain, and behavior.

V M F P R D O

National Institutes of Health (NIH)

National Institute on Aging (NIA)

31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Building 31, Room 5C27
Bethesda, MD

WEB: <http://www.nia.nih.gov/>

NIA's mission is to improve the health and well-being of older Americans through research, and specifically, to support and conduct high-quality research on the aging processes, age-related diseases, and special problems and needs of the aged; train and develop highly skilled research scientists from all population groups; develop and maintain state-of-the-art resources to accelerate research progress; and disseminate information and communicate with the public and interested groups on health and research advances and on new directions for research.

V M F P R D O

National Interagency Fire Center (NIFC)

208.387.5512

3833 S. Development Avenue
Boise, ID

EMAIL:
NIFC_Comments@nifc.blm.gov

WEB: <http://www.nifc.gov/>

The National Interagency Fire Center (NIFC) in Boise, Idaho is the nation's support center for wildland fire-fighting. Seven federal and state agencies comprise NIFC and work together to coordinate and support wildland fire and disaster operations.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Mental Health Association (NMHA)

800.969.6642

2001 N. Beauregard Street
12th Floor
Alexandria, VA

FAX: 703.684.5968

WEB: <http://www.nmha.org>

The National Mental Health Association is dedicated to promoting mental health, preventing mental disorders and achieving victory over mental illness through advocacy, education, research and service.

V M F P R D O

National Off-Highway Vehicle Conservation Council

800.348.6487

4718 S. Taylor Drive
Sheboygan, WI

FAX: 920.458.3446

EMAIL: trailhead@nohvcc.org

WEB: <http://www.nohvcc.org/>

The National Off-Highway Vehicle Conservation Council is a publicly supported, education foundation organized for the sole purpose of promoting safe, responsible, family oriented off-highway recreational experiences. We are a forum for organizations and supporters of OHV recreation, including OHV manufacturers, aftermarket, affiliated foundations, OHV dealers, clubs and enthusiasts, to become partners in creating a positive future for the sport.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Organization for People of Color Against Suicide

202.549.6039

4715 Sargent Road, NE
Washington, DC

FAX: 866.899.5317

EMAIL: info@nopcas.org

WEB: <http://www.nopcas.com/>

We convey a message of hope in everything we do, and carry out our mission by improving knowledge for counselors and educators; providing insight on depression and other brain disorders; sharing coping methods with survivors; educating bereaved family members and friends; improving training for those who work with young adults; and sharing information on suicide prevention and intervention.

V M F P R D O

National Organizations for Youth Safety (NOYS)

EMAIL: membership@noys.org

WEB: <http://www.noys.com/>

The mission of NOYS is to promote youth empowerment and leadership, and build partnerships that save lives, prevent injuries and enhance safe and healthy lifestyles among all youth.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Osteoporosis Foundation (NOF) 202.223.2226

1232 22nd Street, NW
Washington, DC
EMAIL: webmaster@nof.org
WEB: http://www.nof.org/patientinfo/fall_prevention.htm

To prevent osteoporosis, to promote lifelong bone health, to help improve the lives of those affected by osteoporosis and related fractures, and to find a cure.

V M F P R D O

National Poison Prevention Week Council 301.504.7058

PO Box 1543
Washington, DC
FAX: 301.504.0862
EMAIL: kdulic@cpsc.gov
WEB: <http://www.poisonprevention.org/main.html>

The Poison Prevention Week Council provides a focal point for the 37 members' activities, coordinating plans and avoiding duplication of efforts. The Council publishes annually a "List of Materials" and an "Editor's Fact Sheet." The Council, through the Secretariat, also drafts the Presidential proclamation. It also produces an "Annual Report" which reflects the activities among the various participating organizations and serves as an idea mill for community groups looking for programming possibilities. The Secretariat also coordinates the annual news conference, provides advice about poison prevention activities, and distributes the Council's materials.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Program for Playground Safety (NPPS) 800.554.PLAY

School of HPELS, WRC 205
University of Northern Iowa
Cedar Falls, IA
FAX: 319.273.7308
EMAIL: playground-safety@uni.edu
WEB: www.playgroundsafety.org

NPPS is the premier playground safety non-profit organization in the United States. NPPS serves as a national resource for the latest educational and research information on playground safety.

V M F P R D O

National Resource Center for Health & Safety in Child Care 800.598.5437

Campus Mail Stop F541
P.O. Box 6508
Aurora, CO
FAX: 303.724.0960
EMAIL: natl.child.res.ctr@uchsc.edu
WEB: <http://nrc.uchsc.edu/>

The NRC's primary mission is to promote health and safety in out-of-home child care settings throughout the nation.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Resource Center for Safe Aging (NRCSA)

619.594.0986

6505 Alvarado Road
Suite 211
San Diego, CA

FAX: 619.594.0351
EMAIL: safeaging@sdsu.edu

WEB: <http://www.safeaging.org/>

The mission of the National Resource Center for Safe Aging is to increase awareness and knowledge about injuries among older Americans by providing reliable and useful information to public health professionals; and also to older adults, caregivers, family members and others who share their concerns.

V M F P R D O

National SAFE KIDS Campaign

202.662.0600

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC

FAX: 202.393.2072

WEB: <http://www.safekids.org/index.cfm>

The National SAFE KIDS Campaign is the first and only national non-profit organization dedicated solely to the prevention of unintentional childhood injury.

More than 300 state and local SAFE KIDS coalitions in all 50 states, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico comprise the Campaign.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Safety Council (NSC)

630.285.1121

1121 Spring Lake Drive
Itasca, IL

FAX: 630.285.1315
EMAIL: info@nsc.org

WEB: <http://www.nsc.org/>

To educate and influence society to adopt safety, health and environmental policies, practices and procedures that prevent and mitigate human suffering and economic losses arising from preventable causes.

V M F P R D O

National Sexual Violence Resource Center

877.739.3895

123 North Enola Drive
Enola, PA

FAX: 717.909.0714
EMAIL: resources@nsvrc.org

WEB: <http://www.nsvrc.org/>

The National Sexual Violence Resource Center (NSVRC) is a comprehensive collection and distribution center for information, statistics, and resources related to sexual violence. It serves as a resource for state, territory, and tribal anti-sexual assault coalitions, rape crisis centers, allied organizations, community projects, policy-makers, government entities, media, educators, health care providers and others working to address and eliminate sexual assault.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Swimming Pool Foundation (NSPF)

719.540.9119

4775 Granby Circle
Colorado Springs, CO

FAX: 719.540.2787

WEB: <http://nspf.com/>

The National Swimming Pool Foundation® (NSPF®) is a non-profit foundation encouraging healthier living through aquatic education and research.

V M F P R D O

National Transportation Library (NTL)

800.853.1351

400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC

EMAIL: librarian@bts.gov

WEB: <http://ntl.bts.gov/index.cfm>

Charged with improving the availability of transportation-related information needed by Federal, state, and local decision-makers, the National Transportation Library's (NTL) mission is to increase timely access to the information that supports transportation policy, research, operations, and technology transfer activities. The NTL was established in 1998 through the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century and serves as a repository of materials from public, academic and private organizations.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Water Safety Congress

440.209.9805

PO Box 1632
Mentor, OH

EMAIL:
nationalwatersafetycongress@yahoo.com

WEB: <http://www.watersafetycongress.org/>

The National Water Safety Congress is committed to take the lead in addressing water related recreation accidents and drownings throughout the nation.

V M F P R D O

National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG)

Firewise

1 Batterymarch Park
Quincy, MA

WEB: http://www.firewise.org/fw_index.htm

Firewise is sponsored by the National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG). This web site contains educational information for people who live or vacation in fire-prone areas of the United States.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

National Young Worker Safety Resource Center (NYWSRC)

510.643.2424

2223 Fulton Street
4th Floor
Berkeley, CA

EMAIL: dbush@berkeley.edu

WEB: Too Long

The National Young Worker Safety Resource Center (YWSRC) is a collaborative project of U.C. Berkeley's Labor Occupational Health Program (LOHP) and the Education Development Center, Inc. (EDC) in Massachusetts. The YWSRC provides training, technical assistance, and resource materials to state and community groups throughout the country.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center (NYVPRC)

866.723.3968

PO BOX 10809
Rockville, MD

FAX: 301.562.1001

EMAIL: NYVPRC@safeyouth.org

WEB: <http://www.safeyouth.org/scripts/index.asp>

Developed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and other Federal partners, the Resource Center provides current information developed by Federal agencies or with Federal support pertaining to youth violence. A gateway for professionals, parents, youth and other interested individuals, the Resource Center offers the latest tools to facilitate discussion with children, to resolve conflicts nonviolently, to stop bullying, to prevent teen suicide, and to end violence committed by and against young people. Resources include fact sheets, best practices documents, funding and conference announcements, statistics, research bulletins, surveillance reports, and profiles of promising programs.

V M F P R D O

Office for Victims of Crime (OVC)

800.851.3420

PO Box 6000
Rockville, MD

EMAIL: AskOVC@ojp.usdoj.gov

WEB: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/welcovc/welcome.html>

The OVC is committed to enhancing the Nation's capacity to assist crime victims and to providing leadership in changing attitudes, policies, and practices to promote justice and healing for all victims of crime.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Office of Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP)

202.307.5911

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC

EMAIL: robert.flores@usdoj.gov

WEB: <http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/index.html>

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) provides national leadership, coordination, and resources to prevent and respond to juvenile delinquency and victimization. OJJDP supports states and communities in their efforts to develop and implement effective and coordinated prevention and intervention programs and to improve the juvenile justice system so that it protects public safety, holds offenders accountable, and provides treatment and rehabilitative services tailored to the needs of juveniles and their families.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Office of the State Fire Marshal

800.423.0765

402 W. Washington Street
Room E241
Indianapolis, IN

EMAIL: rjohnson@sema.in.gov

WEB: <http://www.in.gov/dhs/osfm/>

The Office of the State Fire Marshal is responsible for investigating the cause and origin of fires, enforcing the Indiana Fire Prevention Code (including the regulation of underground storage tanks and the certification of underground storage tank contractors), supporting fire departments and communities by providing technical advice during large fires and hazardous materials incidents, reviewing building plans in cooperation with the Office of the State Building Commissioner, providing training for fire service personnel in cooperation with the Public Safety Training Institute, and publishing a quarterly newsletter, "FIRE!," which is devoted to juvenile firesetters and related issues.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) 202.307.6026

800 K Street, NW
Suite 920
Washington, DC
FAX: 202.307.3911
WEB: <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo>

Since its inception in 1995, the Violence Against Women Office, now the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) has handled the Department's legal and policy issues regarding violence against women, coordinated Departmental efforts, provided national and international leadership, received international visitors interested in learning about the federal government's role in addressing violence against women, and responded to requests for information regarding violence against women.

V M F P R D O

Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 202.974.3000

525 23rd Street, NW
Washington, DC
EMAIL: postmaster@paho.org
WEB: <http://www.paho.org/>

The Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) is an international public health agency with 100 years of experience in working to improve health and living standards of the countries of the Americas. It serves as the specialized organization for health of the Inter-American System. It also serves as the Regional Office for the Americas of the World Health Organization and enjoys international recognition as part of the United Nations system.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Partnerships Against Violence Networks (PAVNET)

WEB: <http://www.pavnet.org/>

V M F P R D O

PAX: Real Solutions to Gun Violence 212.269.5100

ASK Campaign (Asking Saves Kids)

EMAIL: staff@pax.com

WEB: <http://www.pax.com/index.htm>

PAX works to bring an end to the gun violence epidemic in America.

V M F P R D O

Project YES 305.663.7195

5275 Sunset Drive
Miami, FL

FAX: 305.663.7197
EMAIL: email@yesinstitute.org

WEB: <http://www.yesinstitute.org>

To prevent suicide and ensure the healthy development of gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender and all youth by initiating dialogue, providing education, and creating support systems.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Residential Fire Safety Institute (RFSI)

763.416.0527

FAX: 763.416.0527
EMAIL: rfsimgr@comcast.net

WEB: <http://www.firesafefhome.org/indexflash.html>

The Residential Fire Safety Institute (RFSI) is a public interest group created in 1982 to promote fire-safe homes through built-in fire protection and fire safety education.

V M F P R D O

Riley Hospital For Children

800.248.1199

702 Barnhill Drive
Room 5900
Indianapolis, IN
EMAIL: geguthri@iupui.edu

WEB: <http://www.rileyhospital.org/index.jsp>

Indiana's premiere childrens hospital offers an array of injury prevention and treatment services. Be sure to visit the new Safety Store!

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

SafeUSA

WEB: <http://www.safeusa.edc.org/home/safefhome.htm>

SafeUSA offers resources for being safe at home from injuries resulting from fires, falls, poisonings, drownings, and violence.

V M F P R D O

SAMHSA's National Strategy for Suicide Prevention (NSSP)

800.789.2647

P.O. Box 42557
Washington, DC

FAX: 240.747.5470

WEB: <http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/>

The National Strategy for Suicide Prevention (NSSP) represents the combined work of advocates, clinicians, researchers and survivors around the nation. It lays out a framework for action to prevent suicide and guides development of an array of services and programs that must be developed. It is designed to be a catalyst for social change with the power to transform attitudes, policies, and services. The NSSP Goals and Objectives for Action was published by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services in May of 2001, with leadership from the Surgeon General.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Smokey Bear Online

WEB: <http://www.smokeybear.com/>

Created in 1944, the Smokey Bear campaign is the longest running public service campaign in US History. Smokey's forest fire prevention message remained unchanged for 50 years until April 2001, when the Ad Council updated his message to address the increasing number of wildfires in the nation's wildlands.

V M F P R D O

State Plans for Suicide Prevention Web Page

360.650.3177

Western Washington University
Psychology Department
Bellingham, WA

EMAIL: hayden@cc.wvu.edu

WEB: <http://www.ac.wvu.edu/~hayden/spsp/>

The purpose of this web page is to make readily available current information on suicide prevention plans. We are continually adding information on each state as we are able to obtain and verify it. On the column at the left are additional sources of information on suicide prevention.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Students Against Violence Everywhere, Inc. (SAVE)

866.343.SAVE

322 Chapanoke Road
Suite 110
Raleigh, NC

FAX: 919.661.7777
EMAIL: cwray@nationalsave.org

WEB: <http://www.nationalsave.org/index.php>

The National Association of Students Against Violence Everywhere (SAVE), Inc. is a nonprofit organization striving to decrease the potential for violence in our schools and communities by promoting meaningful student involvement, education and service opportunities in efforts to establish, support and grow SAVE chapters.

V M F P R D O

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

202.260.3954

Safe Schools/Healthy Students (SS/HS) Initiative

Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www.sshs.samhsa.gov>

The Safe Schools/Healthy Students (SS/HS) Initiative is an unprecedented collaborative grant program supported by three Federal agencies-the U.S. Departments of Health and Human Services, Education, and Justice. The SS/HS Initiative seeks to develop real-world knowledge about what works best to promote safe and healthy environments in which America's children can learn and develop.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

Suicide Awareness \ Voices of Education (SA\VE)

952.946.7998

9001 E. Bloomington Fwy
Suite 150
Bloomington, MN
WEB: <http://www.save.org>

SAVE's mission is to prevent suicide through public awareness and education, eliminate stigma and serve as a resource to those touched by suicide.

V M F P R D O

Suicide Prevention Action Network (SPAN)

202.449.3600

1025 Vermont Avenue, NW
Suite 1066
Washington, DC
WEB: <http://www.spanusa.org>

FAX: 202.449.3601
EMAIL: info@spanusa.org

The Suicide Prevention Action Network (SPAN USA) is an organization dedicated to preventing suicide through public education and awareness, community action and federal, state and local grassroots advocacy. The organization was founded in 1996 by Gerald and Elsie Weyrauch. Their goal was to create a way for survivors of suicide - those who have lost someone to suicide - to transform their grief into positive action to prevent future tragedies.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC)

877.438.7772

55 Chapel Street
Newton, MA
WEB: <http://www.sprc.org>

FAX: 617.969.9186
EMAIL: info@sprc.org

The Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC) supports suicide prevention with the best of science, skills and practice. The Center provides prevention support, training, and informational materials to strengthen suicide prevention networks and advance the National Strategy for Suicide Prevention.

V M F P R D O

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

615.889.1975

National Water Safety Program

WEB: <http://watersafety.usace.army.mil/>

FAX: 615.391.0005
EMAIL: mark.k.vaugh@lrm02.usace.army.mil

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is the leading provider of outdoor recreation on all Federally-managed public lands in the United States. The program provides the opportunity to view current water safety materials available through the Corps program, as well as offering tips on programming, helping you find a local point of contact and offering some useful downloadable information.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

U.S. Coast Guard

800.368.5647

EMAIL: uscginfoline@gcrm.com

WEB: <http://www.uscgboating.org/>

To minimize the loss of life, personal injury, property damage, and environmental impact associated with the use of recreational boats, through preventive means, in order to maximize safe use and enjoyment of U.S. Waterways by the public.

V M F P R D O

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)

800.638.2772

4330 East-West Highway
Bethesda, MD

FAX: 301.504.0124
EMAIL: info@cpsc.gov

WEB: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission is charged with protecting the public from unreasonable risks of serious injury or death from more than 15,000 types of consumer products under the agency's jurisdiction. The CPSC is committed to protecting consumers and families from products that pose a fire, electrical, chemical, or mechanical hazard or can injure children. The CPSC's work to ensure the safety of consumer products - such as toys, cribs, power tools, cigarette lighters, and household chemicals.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)

800.638.2772

All-Terrain Vehicle Safety

4330 East-West Highway
Bethesda, MD

FAX: 301.504.0124
EMAIL: info@cpsc.gov

WEB: <http://www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/pubs/540.html>

The major ATV manufacturers agreed in Consent Decrees in 1988 and in subsequent voluntary action plans that they would not manufacture three-wheel ATVs; they would place engine size restrictions on ATVs sold for use by children under 16; and they would offer driver-training programs.

V M F P R D O

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)

800.638.2772

4330 East-West Highway
Bethesda, MD

FAX: 301.504.0124
EMAIL: info@cpsc.gov

WEB: <http://www.cpsc.gov>

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission is charged with protecting the public from unreasonable risks of serious injury or death from more than 15,000 types of consumer products under the agency's jurisdiction.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

301.443.4000

Office of the Surgeon General

5600 Fishers Lane
Room 18-66
Rockville, MD

WEB: <http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/>

America's chief health educator, giving Americans the best scientific information available on how to improve their health and reduce the risk of illness and injury.

V M F P R D O

U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)

200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

WEB: <http://www.osha.gov>

OSHA's mission is to assure the safety and health of America's workers by setting and enforcing standards; providing training, outreach, and education; establishing partnerships; and encouraging continual improvement in workplace safety and health.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

U.S. Department of Labor

202.693.9400

Mine Safety & Health Administration

1100 Wilson Boulevard
21st Floor
Arlington, VA

FAX: 202.693.9401
EMAIL: ZZMSHA-
Webmaster@dol.gov

WEB: <http://www.msha.gov/>

Helping you to work more safely in the mining industry.

V M F P R D O

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (NLIC)

800.424.LEAD

National Lead Information Center

422 South Clinton Avenue
Rochester, NY

FAX: 585.232.3111

WEB: <http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/lead/nlic.htm>

The National Lead Information Center (NLIC) provides the general public and professionals with information about lead hazards and their prevention.

V M F P R D O

Injury Resource Directory

U.S. Fire Administration (USFA)

301.447.1000

16825 South Seton Avenue
Emmitsburg, MD

FAX: 301.447.1346

WEB: <http://www.usfa.fema.gov/index.shtm>

The mission of the USFA is to reduce life and economic losses due to fire and related emergencies, through leadership, advocacy, coordination, and support.

V M F P R D O

United States Lifesaving Association (USLA)

866.FOR.USLA

EMAIL: djdoublee1@aol.com

WEB: <http://www.usla.org/>

The purpose of the USLA is to establish and maintain high standards of professional surf and open water lifesaving for the maximizing of public safety; to educate the public; to enhance the education of open water aquatic lifesavers and other public safety personnel in beach and open water safety through seminars, training materials and in other ways as may be deemed appropriate; to encourage professional lifesavers to improve their skills by issuing awards, sponsoring competitions and generally promoting excellence in lifesaving; and to actively support the programs intended to improve lifesaving and to promote public safety in the coastal or aquatic environment and related humanitarian causes.

V M F P R D O

Alphabetical List of All Organizations / Agencies

Violence Policy Center

202.822.8200

1730 Rhode Island Avenue, NW
Suite 1014
Washington, DC

EMAIL: info@vpc.org

WEB: <http://www.vpc.org/>

The Violence Policy Center (VPC), a national non-profit organization based in Washington, DC works to stop this annual toll of death and injury through research, advocacy, education, and litigation. The VPC approaches gun violence as a public health issue, advocating that firearms be held to the same health and safety standards that virtually all other consumer products must meet. Guns and tobacco are the only two consumer products for which there is no federal oversight for health and safety.

V M F P R D O

Women Against Gun Violence

310.204.2348

PO Box 1501
Culver City, CA

FAX: 310.204.6643

EMAIL: website@wagv.org

WEB: http://www.charityfinders.com/cf/jsp/home_cf.jsp

To prevent gun violence by educating individuals and policymakers about the human, public health and financial consequences of this epidemic and by mobilizing our communities to take decisive action against the dangers of firearms.

V M F P R D O

World Burn Foundation

Burn Survivors Online

WEB: <http://www.burnsurvivorsonline.com/>

Burn Survivors Online is a service of the World Burn Foundation. The World Burn Foundation is an international non-profit organization with offices in several nations. Through its direct support services, such as BSO, and affiliations with other burn related support and awareness programs, WBF aims to assist those who have suffered a severe burn trauma, and to help individuals access the services and support they need to aid in their recovery.

- | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| V | M | F | P | R | D | O |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |

World Health Organization (WHO)

Avenue Appia 20
CH - 1211
Geneva, Switzerland

WEB: <http://www.who.int/en/>

The World Health Organization is the United Nations specialized agency for health. WHO's objective, as set out in its Constitution, is the attainment by all peoples of the highest possible level of health. Health is defined in WHO's Constitution as a state of complete physical, mental, and social well-being and not merely the absence of disease or infirmity.

WHO is governed by 192 Member States through the World Health Assembly.

- | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| V | M | F | P | R | D | O |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |